

# Town Of Medway Board of Health

# August 25, 2014 Medway Board of Health 26 High Street Conference Room Medway, MA 02053

PRESENT: Mike Heavey, Jordan Warnick, and Jack Mill

ALSO PRESENT: Stephanie Bacon-Health Agent

The Chairman opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

## **Meeting Minutes Acceptance:**

August 11, 2014: On a motion made by Jordan Warnick and seconded by Jack Mill, the Board voted unanimously to accept the meeting minutes from August 11, 2014.

## **Continuation Public Hearing Trauma:**

The Chairman opened the continued hearing for the head trauma regulations at 6:30pm.

There were no members of the public present.

## **Close hearing for head trauma regulations:**

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Town of Medway Board of Health Head Trauma Regulations on August 25, 2014 with an effective date of Wednesday, October 15, 2014. The regulations were signed by the Board of Health members.

## <u>Tobacco Regulations Restricting the Sale of Tobacco Products</u> <u>and Nicotine Products:</u>

The Board is in receipt of additional comments from Town Counsel regarding the tobacco regulations restricting the sale of tobacco products and nicotine products.

#### Counsel Comments: Section D1:

It was recommended by Town Counsel to remove Section F4 under the title Cigar Sales Regulated.

The Board of Health reviewed the final version of the regulations and voted to accept.

On a motion made by Mike Heavey and seconded by Jordan Warnick and the Board voted to accept the regulations as revised and signed regulations will be in effect September15, 2014.

### Septic Loan:

### 2 Old Summer St:

The Health Agent presented paperwork for a septic loan for 2 Old Summer Street. The Chairman signed the paperwork.

### **Chicken Request:**

The Health Agent informed that Board that a resident currently has 20 chickens on her property. One of these is a rooster. The neighbor has already complained about the rooster and it will need to be removed.

The resident is requesting that the board approve this resident to have 20 chickens.

The Board of Health recommends that the bylaw references 10 chickens and this needs to be complied with.

The Board of Health did discuss that a future goal would be to continue working with the animal control officer to update the animal regulations.

#### 11 Sun Valley St.

The Board is in receipt of an application for a sewage disposal system for11 Sun Valley St.

The Engineer on the project is Seth L. Lajie & Associates, Inc. This applicant is proposing to put an addition on the home. This property will be sold to the applicant's son. The system is designed for five bedrooms.

This will be a new system. There are no variances.

The Health Agent did review the application for completion.

On a motion made by Jordan Warnick and seconded by Jack Mill, the Board voted to endorse the sewage disposal system plan for 11 Sun Valley as presented.

### **Request for Chickens 1 Ledgewood Rd:**

Resident Dan Breen who resides of 1 Ledgewood Rd. is requesting approval to have 4chickens on his property.

The Board of Health signed the permit for the keeping of four chickens for applicant Dan Breen who resides at 1 Ledgewood Rd.

## **Future Meetings:**

The next meeting scheduled is Monday, September 8, 2014 at 6:30 pm at the Medway Library.

## Adjourn:

On a motion made by Jack Mill, and seconded by Jordan Warnick, the Board of Health voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Meeting Recorder Approved September 8, 2014